



SUDBURY STEERING GROUP

Meeting date/time: **Monday 28th September 2020 (4.00pm – 6.00pm)**
THIS IS AN OPEN MEETING

Venue: **This is a TEAMS virtual meeting. Members of the public wishing to observe the meeting must e mail sudburyvision@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk by midday 25th September. Joining instructions will be provided.**

Invited: Cllr Michael Holt, Cllr Jack Owen, Cllr Andrew Reid, Cllr Peter Beer, Cllr Ellen Murphy, Simon Barrett, Oliver Forder, Robin Bailey, Kenneth MacDonald, Tracey Loynds

Co-opted - Mark Bills (Gainsborough's House), Peter Funnell (CSCoC)

Officer support: Richard Hunt, Fiona Duhamel, Jacqueline French, Lee Carvell, Kate Parnum (BMSDC) Ciaran Griffin, Jodie Budd & Rachel Price (Sudbury Town Council), Suzanne Buck (SCC)

Agenda

- | | |
|---|----------------|
| 1. Welcome, introductions and apologies | Cllr MH |
| 2. Annual review of Terms of Reference (circulated in advance) | Cllr MH |
| 3. Sudbury Steering Group engagement discussion for- | |
| (i) Belle Vue, and Hamilton Road Quarter masterplan | FD |
| (ii) Market Hill redesign concepts | FD/SB |
| 4. COVID-19 Recovery | FD |
| -Safer spaces measures update | CG |
| -Virtual High Street | RH |
| 5. Sudbury Vision Delivery Programme updates (summary circulated) | RH |
| 6. Public questions | Cllr MH |
| 7. Any Other Business | ALL |